June 28, 2019

Gaston County Board of Commissioners
c¢/o Donna S. Buff, NCCCC

P.O. Box 1578

Gastonia, NC 28053-1578

Dear Ms. Buff,

It is my pleasure to inform you that at their Regular Meeting of June 25, 2019, the Kings Mountain
City Council appointed Bobby Elliott as a member of the Board of Adjustment, representing the
Gaston County ETJ. The expiration date for this term is December 30, 2021, at which time he will
be eligible to be re-appointed for a full three-year term.

The Mayor and City Council deeply appreciates Mr. Elliott’s willingness to serve and work for a
better Kings Mountain.

Please let me know should you require additional information need from our office.
Sincerely,

CITY OF KINGS MOUNTAIN
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Karen A. Tucker
City Clerk



